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E. Alex Phillips

Nanco Inc.

611 Pniltower Building |
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103 ‘

Re: Martinez #l| F-26-24N-1W

Dear Alex:

The referenced well has been drilled, plugged, and aban-
doned, yet we have not received any reports on the well.
Refer to our Rules and Regulations and file the necessary
reports with the required attachments immediately in
order to avoid legal action.

If you have any questions, please contact this office.
Yours truly?@'
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District Supervisor
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